
From: cc-undergraduateacademics-request@lists.gatech.edu on behalf of CoC Undergraduate Academics
To: cc-undergraduateacademics@lists.gatech.edu
Subject: [cc-undergraduateacademics] Student Alert: Reminder- Check and declare threads now
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 6:55:49 PM
Attachments: Concentration Management in Oscar_Banner 9.pdf

Dear Students,

Thread restrictions will be in place after Thursday. See the original message below.

 

From: cc-undergraduateacademics-request@lists.gatech.edu <cc-undergraduateacademics-
request@lists.gatech.edu> On Behalf Of CoC Undergraduate Academics
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 7:33 PM
To: cc-undergraduateacademics@lists.gatech.edu
Subject: [cc-undergraduateacademics] Student Alert: Check and declare threads now
 
Dear Students,

CS 3000-4000 level classes will be restricted by threads for the entire summer and
fall 2024 phase I registration (April 15 - May 17). 
 
Students will only be able to register for these courses if their threads are declared
in OSCAR by Thursday, April 11, by noon. NO EXCEPTIONS!!  
 
Take a few moments to check that you entered your threads correctly or to declare your
threads.
 
The last opportunity to declare or change threads before summer and fall 2024 phase I
registration is Thursday, April 11. After this date, students can drop a thread but will only be
able to add one after thread restrictions are lifted on Monday, May 20, by noon.
 

Find instructions for adding threads attached and here: Concentration Management

Contact your advisor with any questions or concerns.
 
Sincerely,
*****************************************
Undergraduate Academic Advising Office
College of Computing
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Concentra�on Management in Oscar 
 


Purpose: This document provides informa�on on how to access the concentra�on management tool in 
OSCAR, and also how to successfully add, remove, or modify a concentra�on for a given Program of 
Study. 
 
Add/Remove/Modify Concentra�ons:  
 


1. Once logged into Oscar, click on the “Students” tab.  
 


2. Next, click the Change Program Concentra�on” �le. 
 


3. You will now be at the screen �tled “Change your Concentra�on”. Listed on this screen will be 
your current program(s) of study as well as any program(s) of study effec�ve for a future term. 
Beside each program of study is a buton that allows you to select the program you would like to 
add, update, or remove a concentra�on. Once selected, click the “Select Program” buton to 
proceed. 


 
4. The next screen will list the program of study that was selected from the previous screen with an 


addi�onal line labeled “Major Concentra�on”. Next to this will be a drop-down box that will list 
all of the concentra�ons that are available for that specific program of study and term. Select 
your desired concentra�on and click “Submit Changes”. To remove a concentra�on that has 
previously been atached to the program of study, select “None” from the drop-down list and 
click “Submit Changes”. 


 
5. The next screen will show a confirma�on of the changes that were made. Click “Done” and you 


will return to the main screen displaying your current program(s) of study. 
 


6. Once you arrive back at the main screen, review the changes you have made and ensure you 
have added/removed/modified the appropriate concentra�on for all current and future terms. 






